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Paul

Agreed, don't know that we need to put that in the deck but tomorrow we will chat about how best to use 
this leverage.

Sent from my iPad

> On Jul 17,2014, at 8:49 AM, "Paul Harrington" <PHarrington@lowerchurchiliproject.ca> wrote: 
> 

> Scott/lance 
> This is spot on messaging 
> It demonstrates we are on top of this, we are not expecting a CEO solution but we need CEO support. It 

is clear in the deck that The actions to steer ASTALDI to be a top performer are with the project team but 
it is up to ASTALDI to drive hard towards that direction. 
> One suggestion is to use the considerable big stick that Nalcor is talking to BC Hydro and they are 
asking about Astaldis performance. I am not suggesting we kill Astaldis chances simply that we could 
> 

> Sent from my iPad 
> 

> > On Ju116, 2014, at 6:13 PM, "Scott O'Brien" <ScottOBrien@lowerchurchiliproject.ca> wrote: 
>> 

> > Gents 
> > Sent on Lance's behalf. We'd like to have comments tomorrow if possible as the goal is to get a 
version to Ed by tomorrow. 
>> 

> > Thanks 
> > Scott 
>> 

> > Scott O'Brien 
> > Project Manager - Muskrat Falls Generation 
> > PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 
> > Lower Churchill Project 
> > t. 709 570-5987 c. 709-764-6537 
> > e. ScottO'Brien@lowerchurchiliproject.ca 
> > w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com 
>> 

> > Begin forwarded message: 
>> 

> > From: "Scott O'Brien" <sroconsulting@me.com> 
> > Date: July 16, 2014 at 6:09:47 PM ADT 
> > To: "Lance Clarke" <LanceClarke@lowerchurchiliproject.ca>,"Scott O'Brien" 
<sro.consulting, "Scott O'Brien" <ScottO'Brien@lowerchurchiliproject.ca> 
> > Subject: Astaldi Action Plan VEO Prep - 15-July-2014 rev 1 
>> 

>> 

>> 

> > Sent from my iPhone - Astaldi Action Plan VEO Prep - 15-July-2014 rev 1.pptx 
> > <Astaldi Action Plan VEO Prep - 15-July-2014 rev 1.pptx>
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